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NANCY STRICMAN STEIN
7220 Southwest 108 Terrace
Miami, Florida 33156

TO: Division of Corporations
2661 Executive Center Circle
Clifton Building
Tallahassee, Florida 32301
FROM: Nancy S. Stein (Seniority Matters)

DATE: July 13, 2009

Attached please find 3 checks

1. Dissolution of Seniority Matters, Inc ($35.00)
2. Articles of Incorporation, for Seniority Matters, LLC ($125.00)
3. Certified copy of the Articles of Incorporation. ($30.00)
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ARTICLES OF DISSOLUTION
OF
SENIORITY MATTERS INC.

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 607.1401 of the Florida Business
Corporation Act, the undersigned sole incorporator of SENIORITY MATTERS INC.

does hereby execute and submit for filing with the Florida Department of State these

Articles of Dissolution as follows:
The name of the corporation is SENIORITY MATTERS INC. (the

FIRST:
“Corporation™).

SECOND:  The Articles of Incorporation of the Corporation was filed with the
Department of State of the State of Florida on May 4, 2009.

None of the Corporation’s shares have been issued.

- THIRD:
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FOURTH: No debts of the Corporation remain unpaid. ’_r-_-g?] -
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FIFTH: The Corporation has no directors. ;“2-\3 - £3
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SIXTH: The sole incorporator of the Corporation has authorized its dissalutions,, ';3
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IN WITNESS WHEREOQF, the undersigned sole incorporator has exccuted these
Articles of Dissolution as of this )% day of July 2009
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Nancy S. Steﬁn,
Sole Incorporator




